
From: cestwn [cestwn@ms5.hinet.net]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 1:42 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: MOLTEN CORP. FCC ID:PEW-AC300-R, AN01T1193

-----Original Message-----
From: cestwn [mailto:cestwn@ms5.hinet.net]
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2001 7:53 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: MOLTEN CORP. FCC ID:PEW-AC300-R, AN01T1193

 Dear Mike Kuo,

Good morning!

 Attached file was document that you request for your reference.
Would you kindly check it. If it is Ok or not please reply to me

 Thank you for your advice and cooperation!

Liana / Compliance

-----Original Message-----
From: cestwn [mailto:cestwn@ms5.hinet.net]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 1:38 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: MOLTEN CORP. FCC ID:PEW-AC300-R, AN01T1193

Hello Mike Kuo,

Good morning!

Attached file(photo x2; manual x2)
there is AC power cord switch DC power provide to the receiver.

Would you kindly check it. If it is Ok or not please reply to me

Thank you for your advice and cooperation!

Liana / Compliance

----- Original Message -----
From: Mike Kuo <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
To: 'cestwn' <cestwn@ms5.hinet.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 8:53 AM
Subject: RE: MOLTEN CORP. FCC ID:PEW-AC300-R, AN01T1193

> Question #1:As shown from the External photos and reference to the user
> manual provided, this receiver has more features than what is described in
> the user manual.  Please provide a detail user manual for receiver.
>
> Question #2: Please identify the location of receiver in your photos.
>
> Question #3: As indicated in file named Photo 1, there is AC power cord
> connected to the receiver, please explain.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo / Compliance Certification Services

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
> From: certadm [mailto:certadm@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: None
> To: cestwn@ms5.hinet.net; yrick@ms27.hinet.net
> Cc: mkuo@ccsemc.com
> Subject: MOLTEN CORP. FCC ID:PEW-AC300-R, AN01T1193
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1:  The equipment under test is Car alarm receiver.  There is no
> encl
> osure for the PCB receiver.  Please provide external photo to show
> how
> the device will be marketed.  The FCC ID label shall be placed on
> the o
> utside of enclosure.
> The items indicated above must be submitted before
> processing can continue on the above referenced application.
> Failure t
> o provide the requested information within 60 days of the original
> e-ma
> il date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the
> filin
> g fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing
> tim
> e and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
> this
> correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
> th
> e name of the sender.
>


